

From: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Pryby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Rosenthal, Adam \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Flint's consecutive population
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2012 6:00:00 PM

Cadmus needs to confirm populations for a few systems. Flint is one of them. We reported a population of ~124,000 for the city last year, along with another ~148,000 in consecutive customer systems for a total of ~272,000. However, Flint reported only the city's population on their 2011 Needs Survey, and they listed only 102,000 which I suspect may be the 2011 Census.

Do you have up to date values for Flint and their customers? Is 102,000 correct for the city proper? Is it from the 2011 Census? What population values are we currently listing for Flint and their consecutive customers?